College Park Neighborhood Association

Meeting Minutes May 2<sup>nd</sup> 2011

College Park Community Center

Call to order President LaSala at 7pm.

Roll call. 25 present with 4 absent.

Visitor Welcome: Maria Cerrone Global Peace Film Festival gave us a brief introduction of her purpose of coming to this meeting.

Commissioners Corner: Commissioner Stuart reminded us that National Night Out would be August 2<sup>nd</sup> this year and that the Historic Calendar for Orlando was on. Submit your photos by the July 15<sup>th</sup> deadline. 3 photos per person allowed. Location is to be Gerda then east up to the Ivanhoe Historic District perimeter. Bike to Work is this Friday. Meet at infusion tea at 730 and ride into downtown. Mayor Summit this Saturday from 7:30 to 2:00. College Park Neighborhood Association has the remaining Live Oak trees left to plant. The city of Orlando donated twenty trees for twenty years that Sunday in the Park has been in existence. The specifics about our community garden with Heather Tribeau will be unveiled after a meeting when we can all sit around and discuss completely the garden. Its location, insurance and the community impact are all important things to discuss. Robert let us know that the city is completely on board with the notion of a community garden. However, there are specific rules one must follow. Legal side is apparent when working with the city. We as a Community can move forward if we use a private lot. One is available on Arthur and West Moreland.

Parks and lakes. Jessup and Spring Lakes have a residual problem off of highway 50. This in turn caused a problem with flow. Adair, Concord and Ivanhoe have had problems with phosphate in their lakes as well. The fountain @ Lake Eola reopens on July 4<sup>th</sup>. Winter Pak Street at Florida Hospital has accelerated their plans to 18 months. I -4 plans is to move forward in 2015.

Edgewater High School will be moving forward ahead of schedule by about 18 months. A new traffic signal in front of Edgewater near the flashing light across from the launderette will be added soon. There will be new signage for the school and the go on green arrow will be back.

Audubon Elementary is on portable number 30. Agreed to 10 and now overcrowding is a possible issue.

Maria Cerrone: Global Peace Film Festival @ www.peacefilmest.org paid us a visit with information on her branching out and getting to know so many in the community as well as introducing us to her connections with the Global Peace Film Festival. Her group engages people to become more civic minded and be involved with the goings on in their community. Many of the films offered are family friendly and help our youth encounter the Green movement as well as Alternative Energy. She will be bringing Allie Loveland short films for all on the board to view and possibly introduce into our movie scheduling.

Adrian spoke about all of festivities that have been going on around our community since our last meeting. He also reminded us of the Summit Meeting the Mayor will be hosting Saturday, May 14<sup>th</sup> from 7:30 to 2:00 PM.

Minutes and Treasury reports approved.

Vince Koehle and Allie Loveland have been busy finding t shirt prices. Vince will figure out sizes and amounts to purchase and will email with information as he finds out. Polo shirt designs and decisions have been put off to be discussed at the next meeting.

We were represented at the Farmers Market where two memberships and one renewal were obtained.

Dancing on the Drive will be also Saturday the 14<sup>th</sup> from 6 to 10 on Edgewater Drive.

Safety: Bertie Hunt: Break-ins and vehicle burglary have been occurring. Convertibles and unlocked cars are being robbed. Close your garage doors and also close and lock your door connecting the garage to the house.

Traffic: Nothing to report.

Parks and Signs: Dena reported that the trees will be placed soon and Guernsey Park work is delayed. Sign damage will be taken care of by David Rose. The damaged rosettes will be looked over by David and he will take care of it.

Edgewater High School: Bob Carr. The Accreditations process is concluded and Edgewater did receive high marks and Community involvement was one of the high marks they received.

Arts: Logo branding for events held by CPNA is being determined by Cleve and Dena. It is a process and the contest rules are being determined and there will be a concrete list by the next meeting.

CERT: Hurricane Season starts June 1<sup>st</sup> and Bill Jennings will present at the next meeting.

Community Garden: Attached to the minutes online is the submitted paperwork. (Rough Draft) of what Heather Tribou will determine the community garden will represent in College Park.

Movies in the park: Grant for 5000.00 has been awarded to Aliceia Loveland and CPNA for Movies in the Park. The money will be included in the budget. Each purchase will be documented and a monthly or quarterly accountability sheet sent to Julie Tyndall with the City of Orlando detailing the cost and project information as detailed in the grant. There is a need in our organization for a Projector. Several people are looking into the cost.

Adjourn for refreshments.		
President, Adrian LaSala	Aliceia Loveland, Secretary	